
RESTRICTED 

E/C.l/%R.41 
1-8 September 1.947 

ORIGINAL: ENGLZSH 

COMMITTEE ON NEGOTIATTONS WITH SPECXALIZED AGENCXES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEETSNG 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thur*sday, 

Present: 

Chairman: Mr. Papanek 
Mr. Smith 

Mr. Gonzales 

lb, Cha 

Mx-, de Clermont-Tonnerre 

Mr. Lund0 
Mr. Phillips 

Mr, Griffiths 

Mr, Chernyshev 

Czechoslovakia 

Canada 

Chile 

China 
France 

Norway 

United Kingdom 

United Kingdom 

Union of Soviet 
Republics 

Sooialiflt 

Nr, Kotschnig United Statss of America 

7 August I-947, 3t 3~00 p.m. 

Representatives of the Trusteeship Council: 

ti. Forsyth 

Mr. Noriega 

S0oretariat: Mr, Owen 

Mr. Andersen 

m, Saba 

Mr, Yates 

Mr, Bloch 

Mr, Chudson 

Mr. Krcmery 

A,unt:ralia 

msd.co 

:Uqartment of Economic Affairs 

Bureau of Administrative 
Management and Budget 

Department of ZlegaJ, Affairs 

Joint Division of Co-ordination 
and Liaison 

Department of Security CouncSl 
Affairs 

Department of Economic Affairs 

Joint mvisi0n of Co-Ordination 

and Liaison 

Continuation of the Discussion of the Dr?,ft Agreements With the International 

Bank for Reconstruction and Development and the International Monetary Fund 
ARTICLE II - REPRESENTATION 

‘Parazraph 1 

I!&. LUNDE (Norway) proposed that the title be changed to "Reciprocal 
Representation," as in other agreements. 

, ' /Mn. CHE,ENYSBE~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

i 



a, C~~SHJTJT (Union of Soviet socialist Republics) asked why 

payqrraph 1 limited the attendance of the United Nations to meetings of the 

Board of Governors of the Bank only, and suggested that it be extended to cover 

~JJ conferences and other meetings of the Bank. 

ti. LUXIIE (Norway) agreed I 
~qr. SMITH (Canada) stated that, according to his information, the 

meetings of the Board of Governors were the only relevant ones, with the 

exception of the regular meetings of the Executive Directors who were 

salaried employees of the Bank. 
.I$-, WNIX3 (Norpray) referred to Article VI, Section 10 of the Articles 

of Agreement of the Bank recommending the establishment of regional 

councils for the Bank. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that he understood that no such councils had been 

established, 

I@. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) proposed that it be Suggested 

to the Bank negotiators that the United Nations should be invited to attend 

meetings of the Executive Directors, but that the point need not necessarily 

be insisted upon. 

DECISION: The proposals of both Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) 

and Hr. LUNDE (Norway) were adopted, 

The representative of the Trusteeship Council, Mr. FORSYTR (Australia) 

asked if the expression “United Nations” in paragraph 1 could be understood 

to mean that any particular organ of the United Nations was entitled to be 

represented at the meetings of the Bank, 

The CHAIRMAN explained that in practice the Secretary-Genertil had been 

given the task of insuring representation on behalf of all organs of the 

United Nations, 

I@. KCTSCHPIJXG (United States of America) suggested that the question be 

brought up before the Joint Committee of the Economic and Social COLUIC~~ 
and the Trusteeship Council. 

DECISION: This suggestion was adopted, , 
Paragraph 2 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the expression “in a consultative capacity” 
be replaced by “for purposes of consultation, II 

DECISION: This was agreed, 

Paragraphs 3 and 4 

DECISION: These paragraphs Vere adopted without change. 

Article on Proposal of Agenda yiems 

I@* DxJNDIz (Norway) proposed that an article on agenda items be included 

with wording Simih2 to kticle III of the Agreement lrith the ILO. 

/J@. CEJERfJySHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 



Mr. CBERNK3HEV’ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with this 

WOpOSal which was also supported by I% D KOTSCHNTEG (United States of Amoriea) e 

iXEXISION: It was decided to include an Article III in Proposal of 

Agenda It ems a 

ARTICL& 721 m COHSULTATPON .AJXD RECOMFJl3NDATIONS 

Ihb a CHERNYSBEV’ (Union of Soviet Socj.alj.sL Republics) stated thaG this 

ari;iCle contradicted Article 38 of the Charter as well as Article 62, 

Article 63, paragraph 2, and Article 64. ~ He -therefore suggested a general 

discussion on the article. 

Mr, LUNDE (Norway) agreed with the statement of the TJSSR rapreaentati.ve 

and added -that in his opinion the formulation of the article also contradicted 

Article V, section 8, of the Articles of Agreement of the International Bank 

which stated : 

‘I#. e (75) In making decisions on applications for loans or guarantees 

relating to matters directly within the competence of any international 

organization of the types specified in the preceding parag;raph and 

participated in primarily by members of the Bank, the Bank shall give 

consideration to the ,views and recommendations of such organizatfon. ” 

Mr, SMITH. (Canada), while agreein, 0 that Article III c’ould be improved in . 

form, thought that the substance of paragraph 3 of Article III should be 

maintained in order to preserve the free judgment of tlao Bank in the granting 

of loans. 

Mr. CHJ3RNYSREV (Union of Soviet Socialist, R~:~l~bLics) stated that the 

text submitted by the Bank seemed to suggest tl,,.fl,L the Bank was trying to 

avoid being bound by the provisions of the !:harter, Rs suggested the 

adoption of an article similar to Article IV of the Agreement with LJ.0, 

However, S.f uome of the members of the Committee should press For the 

adoption of the text submitted by the Bank, he urged the Committee to request 

an opinion from the Legal Department of the Secretariat Lo determine whether 

this article was in conformity &th the Charter. 

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONKERRE (France) su,bmitted that, in his opinion, 

recommendations on the part of the United Bations were not of much use if 

the recommendations were not going to be followed by the Bank, 

I$r. PHILLIPS (1Jnited Kingdom) pointed out that Article 63 of lhe Charter 

related to the co-ordfnating functions of the Council but should not ‘be . 

interpreted in such a way as to interfere with Gh,e specific projects of the 

specialized agencies, 

Mr. KOTSCHRIG (Unite,d States of America) supported the Canadian propose1 

and further stressed the fact that the Bank had to count on the support of the 

p~ilslic in marketing its securities. The exercise of political pressures uPon 

/-the Bank 



I ,  v,-,-rr., ,..a 

E/C ,l/SR.& 
Pzge k 

the Bc?nlc mould hamper its operations. He believed that Article III was 

essential from the BankIs point of view and that the Bank WOUld not yield 

on this point. 
I!@. SMITH (Canada) stated that while there might be differing 

interpretations of Articles of the Charter, it would be untimely to 

precipitate unnecessarily a constitutional crisis during the infancy of the 

international organizations and the development of a world system. 

j&, CHERNX!XEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 9 answering the 

remark of Mr, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom), pointed out that the co-ordinating 

functions of the United Nations covered the policies and activities Of the 

specialized agencies, and reiterated his request that an opinion be obtained 

from the Legal Department. 

The CHAIRMAN introduced for consideration paragraph 2 of Article V of the 

informal paper prepared by the Secretariat, 

Nr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that if the Bank’s text of this 

asticle were submitted to the Legal Department for an opinion, it should be 

accompanied by a record of the different views expressed by the members of 

the Committee in the course of the discussion. In the United Kingdom, 

co-ordination did not necessarily imply control, Mr. SMITH (Canada) opposed 

the submission of this article for a legal opinion unless the exact terms of 

the question to be referred were previously agreed by the Committee, It was 

clear from the Charter that the 1Jnited Nations had the legal power to 

co-ordinate the activities of specialized agencies, and to make 

recommendations to them, In his opinion, the question was whether the 

United Nations could, as a matter of policy, undertake for the duration 

of an agreement not to make specific recommendations on specific loan 

projects, etc., while remaining free to make general recommendations, 

and of course while carrying out its obligatory co-ordinating function. 

He maintained that the real issue was not a legal question, but that a 

policy decision was required and that the Committee should not shift the 

responsibility of advising on high policy matters to the Secretariat, 
The Committea should remember that a large part of the funds which it 

Tras hoped the Bank would lend would come from private investors, It 

would not be in the interest of the devastated or under-developed 

countries, which hoped to obtain assistance from the Bank, to discourage 

such private investment, even though the United Nations could legally 
do 60. 

Mr+ de CIXMXT-TONNERRE (France) did not agree with the remarks 
made by the representative of Canada, He supported the suggestion to 
submit the draft for a legal opinion. 

/ The CEAIRMAN 





$/C.l/SB.41 
Page 6 

Ba,nk, the Bank could provide funds for the development. of trust territories, 

?4r. KOTSCENIG (United States of America) suggested that the question 

should be raised directly with the Bank authorities, but added that the 

negotiators on behalf of the Bank would probably not be in a position to 

answer definitely in the affirmative Q 

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONNRRR (France) stated that in his opinion such a 

loan was possible if it were made to a country member of the Ba,nk for the 

development of a ,territory under its trust. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that a separate article on Assistance to the 

Trusteeship Council be included in tile Committee’s draft and put forward 

to the Bank negotiators without making it a sine qua non. 

I4r. KOTSCEINIG (United States of America) felt that the discussion of 

such an article, if proposed, might possibly elucidate certain questions, 

but he expressed great doubts as to its chances of being adopted, 

Mr. SMITH (Canada) supported this view. 
DECISION: It was decided to include the following article in the draft: 

“ARTICLE VII 

Assistance to the Trusteeship Council 

The Ba.nk agxees to co-operate with the 

Trusteeship Council in carrying out of its functions 

and in particular agrees that it will, to the greatest 

extent possible, render such assistance as the 

Trusteeship Council may request, in regard to matters 

with ,trhich I&e Organization is concerned .” 

Kr. CHER~YSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed ,ou.t that 

there were a few articles which were included in agreements with other 

specialized agencies but which did not appear in the Bank draft, such as 

articles on: 

(a) non-self-governing texxitories, 

(b) personnel arrangements, and 

(c) budgetary and financial arrangements , 

He stated that he would raise the question of their inclusion as the 

occasion arose, 

ARTICLE VII - REGISTRATION 03’ TREATf%S 
Dr, SABA (Legal Department) stated that. under Article 102 of .the 

Chaxter, the States Members of the United Nations were under an obligation 

to register every treaty or international agreement entered into by them and 

that there was a sanction to this obligation, namely, that a party to a 

treaty Trhich had not been registered could not invoke that treaty before 

any orpn of the United JJations , 

/ The Bank draft 





E/C.l/SR,~l 
pe.ge 8 

ARTICI2 IX - ADMINISTRATIVE Rl?&ATIONSHIPS 

a, SMITH. (Canada) stated that, in his opinion, the second sentence in 

parapaph 3 was inconsistent with the provisions of the Charter. 

m. CBBRN~S~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that mentio 

should be made of the submission of the Budget of the Bank to the General 

Assembly in accordance with Article 17, paragraph 3, of the Charter. 

err. KOTSCENJG (United States of America) declared that the Bank and Fun 

did not wish to be subjected to recommendations of the General Assembly on 

this item and that the United States Government was prepared to accept this 

view. 

Mr. SMITR (Canada) supported this view, 

DECISION: The second sentence in paragraph 3 was deleted. 

m. KOTSCRNZG (United States of America) stated that paragraph 4 did 

not seem to be in accordance with the terms of the Convention.on Privileges 

and Lmmunities adopted by the General Assembly of the United Nations. 

DECZSION: It was agreed that the opinion of the Legal Department 

would be requested on this subject, 

ARTICLB x - AGREBMENTS WITH OTlZR ORGANIZATIONS 

ti. XOTSCRNTG (United States of America) suggested that an explanation 

be asked of the representatives of the Bank of the phrase "of a general 

character," Unless good reasons were presented, he suggested that the 

phxase should be deleted since the Economic and Social Council should be 

informed of all formal agreements in order to be in a position to carry out 

its co-ordinating functions, 

DECISION: The suggestion was adopted, It was further agreed to add 

the phrase "of the nature and scope" before "of any such 

agreement before it is concluded." 

ARTICIJ! XI - LIAISON 

DECISION: The text of this Article was adopted. 

ARTICL3 XII 

fi. CBBRNYSRRV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested a 

rewording Of paragraph 2 in order to make this agreement more stable than 

would the wording proposed by the Bank9 

ti. KOTSCBNIG (United States of America) agreed, and suggested the 

following text: 

"After a period of two years this Agreement may be terminated by 

either party thereto on six months written notice to the other party o 

/the intention 



the intention of the part;T giving such notice to terminate this 

Agreement and thereupon alI rights and obligations of both parkies 

hereunder shall cease." 

bir, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) concurred and also suggested the 

addition of a paragraph on revision sim-liar to the one appearing in 

a Article XIX of the Agmement vlth the ILO, 

DECISION: These two suggestions were adopted. 

The meeting rose at 5:15 p.m. 


